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From: Sean Joseph

To: aglukark@nunavut.ca; ctickner@nunavut.ca

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Subject: 1BR-HBL----Water Licence Application

Date: Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:56:56 PM
Attachments: 121204 1BR-HLR---- Distribution Review-OLAE.pdf

Hello Brian and Christopher:

Could you please confirm whether or not a determination has been made by the NPC for the
above-mentioned application.

For information purposes, | have attached a copy of the relevant correspondence distributed by the
NWB at the commencement of the public review period for the file.

Should you have any questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sean

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board 02 >¢ ALcnam® bNL™ NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 Tel. 867.360.6338 Fax. 867.360.6369

Phone: (604) 321-8185

Email: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Website: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the expressed use of the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this transmission, other than
by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized
modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.
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P.O.Box 119 0a>¢ ALcAr bNLPY

GJoa HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 1BR-HLR----
December 4, 2012

Ms. Natalie Plata

Director, Lands and Contaminated Sites

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

PO Box 2200

1104B Inuksugait Plaza 11

Igaluit, NU X0A 0HO

E-mail : Natalie.plato@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Mark.yetman@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Subject: Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development — Hope Lake Remediation
Project — New — Type “B”

Dear Ms. Plato:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on October 15, 2012, and November 28,
2012, of a new application for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated
with activities in the Kitikmeot region of Nunavut. The application consists of the following
documents:

- Water licence application cover letter, dated October 1, 2012

- New General Water Licence Application, received October 15, 2012

- Appendix 1 — NIRB Part 1

- Appendix 2 — NIRB Part 2

- Appendix 3 - English, Inuktitut, and Innuinagtun Summaries

- Appendix 4 — Remedial Action Plan

- Appendix 5 - Maps & Drawings

- Appendix 6 - Environmental Screening Report

- Appendix 7 - Project Schedule

- Appendix 8 - Archaeological Impact Assessment

- Appendix 9 - List of Additional Documents

- Appendix 10 - Site Specific Health Safety Plan

- Exploration Remote Camp Questionnaire, received November 28, 2012

- Site Specific Fuel Contingency Plan, received November 28, 2012

The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password:
registry.
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The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act
(“Act”). However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies pursuant
to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information pursuant to section
48(3) of the Act. A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to clarify any technical
details related to your application.

In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area
and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA?), prior to the application being fully
processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut Planning Commission
(“NPC™), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an approved land use plan.
By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide its determination and recommendations to
the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of the NLCA, or written confirmation that the
project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan. Also, by copy of this
letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal
requires screening, the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of
the NLCA. If the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the
NWAB requests written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from
screening.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project,
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB_within 30 days from the date
of this letter. The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the application has
been reviewed by interested parties.

Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to Article
12, the NWB shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review until Article 12
has been complied with.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Enclosure:  Notice of Application
Cc:  NPC

NIRB
Distribution List — Kitikmeot
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